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a Mr. Harold Veisberg Y T
"\ - Route 12 : o Ty
| Frederfick, Maryland 21701 OU.SILE BUJNSE .. . . ...
- h , e
- Dear Mr. Welsberg: : 1-‘9"#
R This is {n response to your letter dated January 30,
e 1976, concerning your pending Freedom of Information-Privacy

"7 . Acts (FOIPA) requests.
You may be assured there has been no “deliberats

L, _/ v creation of confusfon” on the part of the FEI {n comection

; - vith the accounting for, and processing of your requests. As
s oo was previously stated there has been an overwhelming mumber
jooTem of requests during the past year, and we are currently more .
" - than three months behind {n responding to these requests.

They are being handled 4n chronological order based on the

_‘i*“‘_ Ijte of receipt for this reason.

§ - In those fnstances where & verbal request has been
L = m de, the requester has been {nformed that he wust subnit
: ; @ s request in writing before any sction can be taken. This
. T ewm 2‘- s explained to you by Special Agent Thomas H. Bresson of
; = & Bopr FOIPA Section with regerd to your verbal request made in
_I * &9  elkrch, 1975. .
i , e~ . -y
U el Your request diyected to the Attorney General }

ted Bovenber 28, 1975,for information concerning you
rsonally has been located. This request was referrred to
the FBI on December 5, 1975, our acknovledgenent ¢to you .. .
_ wes dated Dececber 12, 1975, e aprreciate your bringing

- this to our attention in order to clarify the record in this

R - ) y -
=" regard. ﬁy*‘\‘t V.7 REC-60 / - 709 _)(
— Fqt -1 J)ﬁ |
oyt Your recmest conc 7 the retesse-of- pietures of

w0 — dated October 27,/19757 which was referzed;to An Tur letter
" of January 2€, 1976. Your October 27th letter further
Cer. e — contains requests concerning the files eniee-Rarvewfswald,
_ fmamm — £1]lx footace on Lee Herver Oswzld 4n conmnection with the
"~ Jotm F. Kennedy Assassination, and docunents relating to the

~— Do 4D asa . President Kennedyo clotting was contained 4in your letter
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' ‘ Our letter of January— 26, 1976, aleo acknowledged - .
-~ recelpt of your December 20, 1 75,\/:eque|t for any laboratory
o data yvegarding the wurder of Dalias Police Officer J. D. -
{ ) - T‘-pplt. N . Coe et en.- . _ Lk i
TS ) Op Decerber 31, 1975.4 recelved a veferral from
- the Department of Justice which was dated Decexber 23, 1975.
“ This was subritted by Mr. Jemes H. Lesar On your behalf &n -
—_ ©.  connection with the acsassination of Dr. Martin Luther --=.- ,
Kicg, Jr. This request in itself is far-reaching 4n ecope .. . ~
- . ard will entafl considerable searching time once processing -
e <can be initiated. : . e L
MR Y would 1ike to reliterate that the YEI is mot -
o trying to circurvent the lavw, and reéquest that you bring to
. our attention ary other requests that have mot {nn referenced
S Taw.. 4in this letter. : - em e e
S mw We rvegret that FOIPA requests received frooc you
D e - and other individuals carnot be hanlled in & more expeditious
o garner, but as 4t has been previoucly explained, the volurinous
-° nurber of requests received preclude this. Ve have {ncreased
our FOIPA steff to approximstely 200 erployees 4n an effort
LT to alleviate the situstion in this regard.
* ————. i M .

" "'Sincerely yours,
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Clarence M. Kelley

Director
U 1 - Mr. Janmes H. Lesar
e Attorney at Law
; AR 3231 Fourth Street, B. W.
; N Washington, D. C. 20024
; e 1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure
—_ - Attention: Susan M. Hauser re—"



